Questions and Answers for the Lox Pumps
1. The period of performance for Item No. 001 & 002 (Recovery CLIN 1 & 02) expires on September 30, 2010.  Assuming the order is placed as late as 6/25/2010, the delivery lead time would be only 14 weeks which may be outside the window required for Material orders that would support the fabrication and assembly of the pumps.  If the contractor cannot deliver fully completed pumps per the September 30, 2010 deadline, should CLIN 001 be “NO-BID”, or would NASA prefer a response with the best possible lead time for CLIN 001.  Please advise.

A
If an offeror cannot meet the required delivery time, that offeror shall provide the best possible delivery schedule for CLIN 001.  However, it is expected with great certainty that order for the first two pumps will be in early May.
2. To ensure the motor and VFD operate together as intended to the full performance characteristics of the system, is it possible for a contractor to use a government furnished VFD to verify proper operation of the system during acceptance tests at the contractors facility?   I.e., will the government provide, or does the government intend to provide the planned GFE Variable Frequency Drive for testing at the pump manufacturer prior to delivery to SSC? 

A. A VFD will be provided to verify propoer operation of the system prior to shipment.  

3. Please define the cleanliness level required by SSC for this contract.  Reference SSTD-8070-0089-FLUIDS Rev B.  

A. Level 1  Per Table 1.0  on Page 5 of  SSTD-8070-0089-FLUIDS Rev B. 
4. Can you please provide clarification on interface requirements?  DWG 54B00-GK02 requires Suction and Discharge Flanges to be 300# ANSI R.F. Flanged with Concentric Serrations.  Note: Both suction and discharge flanges shall have a serrated finish on the flanges faces in accordance with MSS SP-6 & SSC STD. 47-034.  Can you please provide the MSS SP-6 and SSC STD. 47-034 documents or direct me to their location so we can ensure this requirement can be met.  Are there special requirements defined in the requested documents? 
A. Flat faced flanges may also be offered as they are frequently recommended for cryogenic pumps when used with a sprial-wound metal and teflon gasket.  This is generally considered by many to be an industry recommended practice.  Concentric v-grooved, raised face flanges are also acceptable.  Standard MSS SP-6 is a National Standard , not a NASA standard.  NASA does not control this standard.   SSC-STD-47-034 has been Canceled and replaced with the following:
 SSTD-8070-0060-PIPE (see attached)


